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MEMORANDUM
Date: May 22, 2023
To: Lori Goodell, Acting City Manager
From: Daniel Miller, Harbor Master

Subject: Monthly Report

Acknowledgements and Recognitions:
e Hired Daniel Miller as the Harbor Master and Kaylee Brockman as the Assistant Harbor Master

Department Accomplishment and Opportunities:

e With help from John Trusty, the Buildings and Grounds Foreman, conducted maintenance and
repairs to render it operational.

¢ Cleaned and organized Harbor Office to make it a more efficient workplace.

e Met with Public Works Foreman, Billy Noonkesser, and developed tentative plans on multiple
projects.

e Requested more life jackets through the Kids Don’t Float program.

e New credit card reader and payment system operational.

e Assisted with the pre-dredge surveying.

Projects — Progress and Public Impacts:

Having float-arm floats repaired via Statewide Machinery.

Having Stellar crane on the bulkhead and Grove repaired via Statewide Machinery.
Researching options for repair/replacement of ice machine.

Installing new signage.

Developing new “truck with trailer” parking area in the two southernmost lease lots.
Developing “food court” area for use by vendors: Whites Bites, Fireweed Bistro.

Upcoming Calendar Items

e Dredgers awaiting repair of Link Belt crane at the dock before they can begin.
e Hoping to get the South docks out sometime during the week of June fourth.

Public Feedback:

e Several individuals concerned about having the ice machine operational.
e One compliant about not having the bath house opened yet (planning to open it during our open
hours starting when dredge crew arrives).
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Our Vision. To have an infrastructure and city workforce that supports a sustainable, diversified and growing
economy. We will partner with others to achieve economic development and other common goals that
assure a high quality of living, and excellence in education.



